

Draft Agenda

GeoMOOSE 2.6 Planning Discussion

Friday May 27th, 2011, 12:00pm to 1:30pm Central Time

12:05 – Introductions, Goals and Purpose of the Meeting (Brian)

- Crossroad in GeoMOOSE
- Major stakeholders consensus
- Steve Swazee (SharedGeo) working on Governance model

12:20 – Discuss purpose of work plan

- Ideal plan of action
- Wish list items
- Realistic plan for 2.6 (don't want to include too much)

12:30 – Step through work plan by task and discussion

- Keep concise, need to get through entire plan
- Go back to primary questions

1:00 – Discuss thoughts of work plan / Are stakeholders interested in continuing?

1:15 – How to proceed?

- Action Items
- Funding
- Resources
- Schedule

1:25 – FOSS4G Conference in Denver

- Who's attending? What is the GeoMOOSE community doing?
- 4 abstracts, 1 workshop, GeoMOOSE sprint on Sat.

1:30 - Adjourn